

From adpalmer@mansfieldma.com
To KFrenette@mansfieldma.com
Date Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:15:15 +0000
Subject RE: Another set of eyes

I'll send them out to the BOH and to the tobacco retailers soon.

Thanks!

Amy Donovan-Palmer, MPH RS (she/her/hers)

Health Director/Agent | Health Department

Town of Mansfield | Town Hall |

6 Park Row | Mansfield, MA 02048

p: 508.261.7366 | f: 508.261.7425 |

From: Kasia Frenette <KFrenette@mansfieldma.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 9:57 AM
To: Amy Donovan-Palmer <adpalmer@mansfieldma.com>
Subject: RE: Another set of eyes

Looks good to me.

From: Amy Donovan-Palmer <adpalmer@mansfieldma.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 10:29 AM
To: Kasia Frenette <KFrenette@mansfieldma.com>
Subject: Another set of eyes

Hello Kasia,

Could you read through these regs to see if I missed anything? I included the definition of oral nicotine pouches but I didn't put anything in the draft regulating their sales.

This is just changing the fining structure. I figure if the Board decides to add anything around nicotine pouches or nicotine free generation, that can be done in a future version. It will probably take several months at best.

Let me know if anything needs to be changed before sending it out to the Board and to the retailers.

Thanks,

Amy

Amy Donovan-Palmer, MPH RS (she/her/hers)

Health Director/Agent | Health Department

Town of Mansfield | Town Hall |

6 Park Row | Mansfield, MA 02048

p: 508.261.7366 | f: 508.261.7425 |